
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
January 9, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
January 3, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Bartram Springs Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District is scheduled for 
Monday, January 9, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs Club Amenity 
Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the December 12, 2022 Meeting  
 
 IV. Ratification of Amendment to Landscape Maintenance Agreement with 

VerdeGo 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals to Trim Trees and Bushes Along Sidewalk 
 
 VI. Resident Request to Construct Improvements in Drainage Easement 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
   
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager – Review of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule 
 
  D. General Manager - Report 
   



  E. Operation Manager - Report  
   
 VIII. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2022 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – February 13, 2023 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, December 12, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Andrew Walden Chairman 
 Derri Lassiter Young Vice Chairperson 
 Stephanie McKinney Supervisor 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Lacy Reynolds Supervisor 
 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel 
 Sue O’Lear Bartram Club General Manager 
 Winslow Wheeler Field Operations Manager 
 Stephanie Taylor Bartram Club Assistant Manager 
 Dan Fagen Vesta/Amenity Services Group 
 Bruno Perez VerdeGo Landscape 
 Trey Starling VerdeGo Landscape 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 12, 2022 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Regular Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. and called the roll.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Oliver asked for audience comments. He noted this was an opportunity for audience 

to make comments to the Board on items that are on the agenda. He noted that they will also have 



December 12, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

audience comments toward the end of the meeting and that can be about any CDD matters, whether 

on the agenda or not. There were no audience comments at this time.    

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 
A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

 Mr. Oliver noted that they had two new Supervisors that were elected to the Board through 

the general election cycle in 2022. Mr. Oliver administered the oath of office to Ms. Reynolds and 

Mr. Nierengarten. 

 

B. Review of CDD Supervisor Duties & Responsibilities, Sunshine Law, and Public 
Records Law 

 Mr. Oliver reminded the Board of the Sunshine Law and Public Records Law.  

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2023-01 
 Mr. Oliver stated that Chapter 190 requires that after each general election cycle, the Board 

reconstitute itself and elect officers.  

Mr. Walden proposed that the Board elect him to be the Chairman of the Board of 

Supervisors. Mr. Walden stated that he has been on the Board since 2007 and he has learned a lot 

of things, and he nominated himself as the Chairman of the Board.  

Ms. Young noted that Mr. Walden has been the longest person serving. She stated that 

during her short period of time being on the board, he has done a lot. Ms. Young also nominated 

Mr. Walden to be the Chairman of the Board. 

Mr. Oliver noted that if there is no opposition, then Mr. Walden’s name would be filled in 

as the Chairman in Resolution 2023-01.  

Ms. McKinney nominated herself as Vice Chairperson and stated that she has worked 

closely with Ms. O’Lear and would like more responsibility.  

Ms. Young also nominated herself to be Vice Chairperson. She noted that she has been on 

the Board for two years and she has worked on a lot of projects and spent a lot of time working on 

those projects. Ms. Young noted that a few of those projects are the dog park project which did 

take some time. She also worked on the Amenity Center flooring, her and Winslow worked 

together on choosing the flooring and Ms. Young worked with Sue on selling the furniture as well 

as bringing the new furniture in. Also the contract with Vesta, Jim, Wes, and Ms. Young worked 

together on trying to come to a median ground on the verbiage of that contract. Ms. Young stated 



December 12, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

that she has been very open to making sure that everything is running smoothly and that their 

community is a success. Sue and Ms. Young met last week trying to see what they can do about 

the swim team contract. She stated that her main focus and my main goal is to make sure that their 

community remains a success.  

 Mr. Oliver noted that the Board would have to make a decision on the Vice Chairperson. 

He asked if there was a second for Ms. McKinney’s nomination as Vice Chairperson. There was 

no second and the motion died. Mr. Oliver asked for a second on Ms. Young’s nomination as Vice 

Chairperson.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Young, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with all in 
favor, Nominating Ms. Derri Young to serve as Vice Chairperson, was 
approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2023-01 with Mr. Walden as Chairperson, Ms. 
Young as Vice Chairperson, Ms. McKinney, Ms. Reynolds, and Mr. 
Nierengarten as Supervisors, was approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 14, 
2022 Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next item is approval of the minutes of the November 14, 2022 

meeting. Mr. Oliver asked for any changes. Ms. Reynolds corrected the spelling of her first name.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the November 14, 2022 meeting, were 
approved as revised.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Landscape Maintenance 
Agreement with VerdeGo 

 Mr. Wheeler presented the price increases for the FY23 services contract with VerdeGo. 

Mr. Perez reviewed the price increase for the Board and offered to answer any questions on the 

agreement. Mr. Nierengarten noted that there were issues last year and asked if VerdeGo could 

work with the 7% and Mr. Perez stated that they had worked it from 15% to 7%. Mr. Walden noted 

that he agreed with the 7% increase.  



December 12, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

Ms. Young noted that even though she understands the increase in fuel, the increase in 

expenses, but the issue she has is that for two years, she feels like they've already gotten their 7% 

because their community hasn't been provided with the quality of services that they should have 

been provided with, but yet they paid. She stated that she would like to see an additional decrease 

even from the 7%.  

Mr. Perez noted that he would like to do that, but to give them the service they need, that 

7%  is what they're going to need to be able to do that. He noted that they have had managerial 

changes in this branch. He stated that he is going to see to it that they get what they're asking for 

and make sure that this team does everything they can to make the property as great as the Board 

envisions. Mr. Perez introduced their new account manager, Trey Starling.  

Ms. Reynolds asked about the pricing increase starting on October 1. Mr. Perez noted that 

if that was a big concern, they could start it as of December 1.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. Young, with all in 
favor, the VerdeGo Landscape Maintenance Agreement Price 
Increase effective December 1, 2022 through September 30, 2023, 
was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Resident Request to Construct Improvements 
in Drainage Easement 

 Mr. Oliver noted that there is a resident who has requested to have certain improvements 

done in their yard, but it does encroach onto the easement that the District uses for access to treat 

the pond. Ms. Haber reviewed the request and noted that this happens often in CDDs. He suggested 

that the Board look at the area and see if the construction of the fence in the easement area will 

adversely impact the CDD’s ability to operate and maintain the stormwater system including the 

easement area. The Board talked about setting a precedent of approving these requests, and if they 

will have to continue approving requests after this. After Board discussion, the decided to table 

this item to the January meeting and directed staff to work with the resident to reach a solution that 

preserves the ability of Lake Doctors to access the pond for monthly maintenance.  

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals to Trim Trees and 
Bushes Along Sidewalk 

 Mr. Wheeler reviewed the proposals to trim trees and bushes along the sidewalk. He 

reviewed the areas listed in the proposals. The Jason Shaw Tree Services proposal totaled $14,500. 



December 12, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

The Taylor Tree Services, Inc. proposal totaled $17,210. The VerdeGo proposal totaled $19,500. 

Mr. Walden asked if VerdeGo could get their proposal price down, and Mr. Wheeler stated that 

they could. VerdeGo was directed to provide another proposal to review at the January Board 

meeting. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Vesta Revenue 
 Mr. Oliver reviewed the Vesta quarterly recreational program revenue sharing. For the 

period of July 1, 2022 to September 30, 2022 Vesta provided $9,598.74. Ms. Reynolds asked that 

Mr. Fagen provide a more detailed spreadsheet with a more in-depth breakdown of the costs in the 

future.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber stated that he was contacted by Mr. Mercer, the attorney who represented Mr. 

El Kacini at the November 14, 2022 CDD meeting. Mr. Mercer informed Mr. Haber that he was 

closing his file on the matter and considers the case closed, but he did request a copy of the audio 

recording for his files.   

 

B. Engineer  
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

 C. District Manager 
 Mr. Oliver stated that they intend to start the budget process in February 2023 with the goal 

of presenting a solid budget for approval in May. Their goal is to have fewer adjustments leading 

into the July budget adoption.  

 

 D. General Manager – Report 
 Ms. O’Lear reviewed her report included in the agenda package and offered to answer any 

questions from the Board.  

 

 

 E. Operation Manager – Report 



December 12, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

 Mr. Wheeler reviewed his report which was included in the agenda package. He noted that 

the Ibis Facility painting began on October 15, 2022 and the amenity center has been completed. 

Their crew will begin the tower area, Veteran’s park, and the community walls next. Mr. Wheeler 

stated that in the off season there are several projects including installing new rubber mulch, 

parking lot lines repainting, and Christmas light installs.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any Supervisors requests.  

 Mr. Walden congratulated Taner and Lacy on joining the Board. He stated that Mr. 

Wheeler had done a phenomenal job and thanked him for his work.  

 Ms. Young welcomed Lacy and Taner to the Board.  

 Ms. McKinney noted that the Vesta app was not working. She stated that the events were 

great and her kids attended. She noted that her and Winslow had discussion about a tree, and 

VerdeGo was supposed to get them a quote to replace the tree at the children’s park. Mr. Wheeler 

will follow up on that quote.  

 Mr. Nierengarten stated that the event held the prior week was incredible. He noted that 

someone had reached out to him about events for teenagers. Brief discussion ensued with Mr. 

Wheeler regarding teen programs. 

 Ms. Reynolds thanked the Supervisors for the warm welcome. She stated that she was 

looking forward to working with staff on future projects. She stated that she had an 

overwhelmingly positive response about the Santa events that were held in the community. Ms. 

Reynolds asked about putting an RFP out for website vendor services. She suggested live 

streaming CDD meetings in the future for residents. She suggested creating a calendar for contracts 

and agreements with start and end dates. Ms. Reynolds inquired about a list for active suspensions 

of residents so that staff and the Board can keep up with who is suspended. She asked for an audit 

of access cards to ensure that cards not held by authorized residents or property owners are 

deactivated.  

 

  



December 12, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
 A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending October 31, 2022 
 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver offered to answer any questions on the check register.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, the balance of the check register, was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Shade Session Regarding Discussion of 
Security System and Security Plan (Board and 
Staff only)* 

 Mr. Oliver stated that Florida law requires Board discussions related to the District’s 

security system, as well as any discussion that would reveal the operation of the security system, 

types of equipment, and/or locations, to be held in a closed session per Section 119.07138 and 

Section 281.301 of the Florida statutes. Mr. Oliver closed the meeting to Board and staff members 

only at this time.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Integrated Access Solutions 
for Installation of Additional Cameras 

 Mr. Oliver opened the meeting back up to the public.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Young, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with Mr. 
Walden, Ms. McKinney, Ms. Reynolds, and Ms. Young in favor and 
Mr. Nierengarten opposed, the Integrated Access Solutions for 
Installation of Additional Cameras, was approved 4-1. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 9, 2023 at 
6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Club Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting will be January 9, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the same location. 



December 12, 2022 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

8 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Walden, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



POND #  
(* denotes 1 of 2 
routes) 

ADDRESSES FOR BOAT ACCESS POINTS 

1* Launch from Bartram Springs Pkwy 
2 14832 Grassy Hole Ct. (limited/not usually needed – “walker”) 
3 Between 14759 and 14767 Grassy Hole Ct. 
4 Open end of cul-de-sac Wakulla Springs Rd. 
5* Between 14735 and 14743 Silver Glen Dr. E. 
6* No launch between 6454 and 6456 Ginnie Springs Rd. – currently 

a “walker,” which hasn’t been a problem, yet. 
7* Launch behind 6591 Silver Glen Dr. 
8* Launch beside 6358 Crab Creek Dr.  
9* Launch from Witherington Lake Ct. 
10* Launch from Magnolia Springs Ln. 
11* Launch from E. Cherry Lake Dr. 
12* Between 14406 and 14414 Silvertip Ct. 
13* Between 6339 and 6347 Forest Stump Ln. 
14* Between 14293 Palmetto Spring St. and 6167 Cherry Lake Dr. N. 
15 Between 14836 and 14844 Bulow Creek Dr. 
16 Between 14837 and 14845 Bulow Creek Dr. 
17 Between 14864 and 14872 Falling Waters Dr.  
18 Between 14540 and 14548 Big Brush Ln.  
19 Between 6060 and 6068 Alderfer Springs Rd.  

Between 6027 and 6035 Green Pond Dr.  
NOT between 14423 and 14407 Millhopper Rd. 

20 Between 5892 and 5900 Brush Hollow Rd. 
21 Between 5772 and 5780 Brush Hollow Rd. at end of cul-de-sac 
22 Between 6042 and 6050 Shadehill Rd. 
23 Between 5885 Alderfer and 5940 Shadehill (potential launch if 

needed) 
24 Anywhere along Alderfer Springs Dr. 
25 No access 
26 Along open field through the end of cul-de-sac on Wind Cave Ln. 
27* Launch from E. Cherry Lake Dr. 
28* No launch needed – “walker” 
29* No launch needed – “walker” 
30* No launch needed – “walker” 

 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 
Development District will hold its regularly scheduled public meetings for 
Fiscal Year 2023 at 8:30 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity Center, 14530 
Cherry Lake Drive East, Jacksonville, FL 32258 on the second Monday of the 
following months as follows (unless otherwise indicated): 
 
  October 10, 2022 (at 6:00 p.m.) 
  November 14, 2022  
  December 12, 2022 
  January 9, 2023 (at 6:00 p.m.) 
  February 13, 2023 
  March 13, 2023  
  April 10, 2023 (at 6:00 p.m.) 
  May 8, 2023 
  June 12, 2023 
  July 10, 2023 (at 6:00 p.m.)  
  August 14, 2023 
  September 11, 2023  
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



  

    
General Manager’s Report 

 
 

Date of report: 1-2-2023                                                     Submitted by: Sue O’Lear 
            
 

GENERAL MANAGER UPDATE 

Supervisors, 
Happy New Year!  
Staff has worked hard during our quieter days through the holidays 
refreshing and updating systems in the office, and Winslow and his 
maintenance team have checked a lot of off-season projects off of the list 
as we continue to prepare for our high season. 
 
 
 

 
LIFESTYLE AND EVENTS 
 
December Wrapup: 
 
December Kids Activity Night: Kids Activity Night (KAN) continues to be one of our most popular, most 
requested kids events and December was no different. Stephanie made some changes to December per 
resident request by starting the event a bit earlier and extending an hour longer so parents could utilize that 
time for their own holiday preparations. 
 

                  
 
 



Letters from Santa: Another holiday themed event that continues to improve each 
year. There are various services and apps that could be utilized for this service, 
however Stephanie and our staff opt to do this in-house so that they can increase 
the personalization. First and foremost, our staff knows so many participants due to 
their being part of other programs (summer camp, KAN, swim lessons, etc). Second, 
using SignUpGenius to obtain additional information about the children that Santa 
could include in the letters allowed not only for personalization among all of the 
children, but also personalization between children in the same household (we 
didn’t want any child to think Santa sent out form letters!) made this effort truly 
special. We were able to send out twice as many letters this year as we did last year, 
and due to the overwhelming positive response, we are brainstorming ways to be 
able to accommodate even more families next year while not sacrificing the details 
that make this effort so special. 

 
Cookies with Santa: Pre-COVID, this event was hugely popular not only with Bartram residents, but residents 
of communities nearby. My first holiday season here, we were not yet doing in-person events, so the former 
GM and Assistant Manager planned a Christmas parade, and my very first day on the job was riding behind 
Santa through the neighborhood and overall while it was a big change, most people rolled with the punches 
and we had a good time. 2021 allowed for us to resume the event with 2 major changes per resident request: 
1. A reservation system in place to allow for crowd control and an end to waiting in long lines, and 2. Marketing 
the event for Bartram Residents Only and using SignUpGenius not only for time slots, but also for address 
verification. The changes were met with such a positive response that we realized  the number of Bartram 
residents that participated actually increased; many people who lived here didn’t attend in previous years 
because of the crowds. So, building on that feedback, we continued with the reservation system and also 
asked the board for additional funds to increase the amount of time we had Santa here at the facility; we 
added an additional shift, and filled each and every time slot with families. We have received feedback on the 
improvements – which also included an easier method of distribution of the professional photos – and feel 
confident the extra investment in the event was a good one. Additionally, personalized treat bags and a hot 
chocolate bar by the fire pit (on what turned out to be a pretty chilly day) made this seem like our best Cookies 
with Santa yet. 
              

               



           
         
                                              
 
January Highlights: 
 
In addition to our Penguin Plunge and Tennis Social, we will be sending out Save the Date messages for 
Summer Camp registration! Our curriculum team met over the holiday break (including our veteran Camp 
Director who has worked with camp for the past 5 years and is currently a teacher with the St. Johns County 
School District) and have begun preparations for 2023, which will launch in June. 
 

                              
 
More Bartram Kids: 
 

Winter Soccer Shots: The winter program continues to 
run on Thursdays through February 9th, and registration 
for Spring has been opened.  



SUMMER EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES: 
We have opened up the application process for 
summer seasonal positions, including Lifeguards, 
Lifeguard Supervisors, Pool Monitors and Camp 
Counselors. We will host another Summer 
Seasonal Employment Hiring Event in February, as 
last year we found it was a very successful event 
for us as we get a jump on the hiring process. Visit 
the Careers section of the Bartram Springs 
Amenity website for links to the applications and 
more information. 
 
  
 
 
 
BARTRAM FITNESS: 
In addition to working with our maintenance provider to ensure equipment will be ready for the New Year 
rush, we have posted policy reminders on social media and throughout the gym, and included new class 
information in the January newsletter.  
 

             
 
AMENITY ATHLETICS: 

 
Spring Soccer Registration has opened. 

 
                                                 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



Bartram Springs   
Field Operations Manager’s Report 

 
 

Date of report: 1/15/2023     Submitted by Winslow Wheeler 
 

 
 
Trimming Easement in common areas- No Board Action Necessary 
 
For consideration is trimming all common areas in the community where the conservation 
easement has grown into the sidewalk areas. In these areas a 14’ requirement for all trees 
in the community should be maintained. This writer over time has assisted in this 
compliance, however at this time these specific areas (see proposal) need more 
maintenance than me and my team can provide. Therefore, please consider the following 
proposals. All vendors are licensed and insured. 
 
Jason Shaw Tree Service- $ 14,500.00 
VerdeGo- $ 19,500.00 
Taylor Tree Service- $ 17,210.00 
 
Further Quotes are being obtained 
 
 
Integrated Access Systems- No Board Action Necessary 

On the weekend of 10/15/2022 this writer became aware of vandalism occurring on the soccer 
field in that there were two pylons that appeared to be knocked over by some sort of golf cart or 
similar vehicle. In addition, the bike rack closest to BSP was pulled out of the ground. All items 
have been repaired. This has promoted the suggestion of increasing the security in this area. We 
can install a security camera to help prevent further vandalism in this area. A camera placed on 
the corner of the soccer field will allow that area to be incorporated in the current system. The 
instillation for this addition is as follows. A white pole will be mounted on the field in the corner 
closest to Ginny Springs Road that will provide a view of the length and width of the soccer 
field. We will use the existing power that manages the irrigation system, and the image will be 
available on the camera system in the main office.  

Integrated Access System- $3,441.31 

Anticipated Install date is the week of 1/15/2023 

 

 



Other projects for the off season- No board action necessary 

In the off season there are several projects in place to be completed. Instillation of new rubber 
mulch, the parking lot lines will be repainted, and Christmas lighting will be removed beginning 
the week of 1/03/2023, bollard light will be revamped to include painting the iron scroll the same 
color as the bridge fencing. 

Completed Projects 

1. Repaired pond bank at front entry. 
2. Added additional fountain stream to both entry monuments. 
3. Repaired entry way fountain. 
4. Added additional outlets to the main office. 
5. Continued repair to Christmas lighting. 
6. Removed all hedges for mulching on Ginny Springs Road. 
7. Mounted Bartram Spring Plaques on entryway after painting. 
8. Replaced all sconce lighting on the pool deck and tower. 
9. Repaired CDD light poles. 
10. Painting of the facility began on 10/15/22 and is expected to take 3-4 weeks. 
11. Renovation of the lifeguard office. 
12. Renovation of the bushes at veteran’s park. 
13. Repaired gym urinal. 
14. All community street sign and road markers are complete. 
15. Annuals installed for November are completed at front entry. 
16. Added five yards of sand for the volleyball court. 
17. Repaired fountain at front entry. 
18. The new card system was replaced. 
19. Office TV installed for the camera system 
20. Removed all wasps’ nests on pool deck and surrounding. 
21. Ongoing pool tile cleaning. 
22. Exchanged military flags at dog park. 
23. Repaired handrail on lap pool. 
24. Community potholes, working with COJ for repairs. 
25. Ongoing raking of volleyball court and dog park. 
26. Repaired fence between tennis court and pool pit area. 
27. Replaced gym sink. 
28. Replacing entry gate to slide tower. 
29. Repaired tennis gate. 
30. Repaired Gym door locks. 
31. Placed fill dirt in soccer field. 
32. Amenity ceiling lights changed in bathrooms. 
33. Evaluated all sump pumps for operations. 
34. Cleaned all cobwebs from amenity ceilings.  
35. Repaired lights as needed and reported to JEA, where necessary. 
36. Monthly follow up on community street lighting. 
37. Daily maintenance is completed of the pools and Amenity center area.  

 



Expected Projects 

1. Paint new Parking lot lines at the amenity center and veteran’s park. 
2. Paint scrolls at main entry on bollards. 
3. Replace all rubber mulch. 
4. Additional fountain spout installed 
5. Front entry bank repair. 
6. Repair the driver in the water slide. 
7. Replace all pool coffin hinges. 
8. Clear and clean up tree/ fence line between the field and school. 
9. Racetrack road median project. 
10. Conservation easements clean up at dog stations. 
11. Conservation easements clean up at 9B. 
12. Repair grout in ladies shower area. 
13. Pricing new wind covers for the tennis courts. 
14. Obtaining pricing for renovation of the showers in the flex room 
15. Replacing lock on slide tower door. 
16. Recondition amenity park play features. 
17. Recondition amenity sauna benches. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
                   LANDSCAPE STATUS REPORT 
 

REPORT SUMMARY 
      REPORT DATE           PROPERTY NAME           PREPARED BY                       MONTH OF SERVICE                                                                                                                                   

          11/5/22                        Bartram Springs               Trey Starling                                      November 

 

SERVICE SUMMARY 

 

COMPLETED IN AUGUST      

• Full-Service maintenance (Mowing/Edging/String Trimming/Blowing) 
• Detail Work (Weeding/Spraying/Pruning)  
• Weeds pulled Entry beds on walls out front 
• Weeds pulled in Annual beds   
• Natural bed between soccer field and road sprayed for weeds 
• Sprayed crack weeds at amenity center and around club house with a pre-emergent 
• Hedges at amenity center trimmed  
• Weed Pulled inside pool and clubhouse beds 
• Main line repairs and irrigation repairs BSP 
• Weeds and vines along berms treated and removed 

 
 

ANTICPATED FOR NEXT MONTH 

• Continued Detail Work (Spraying of landscape bed weeds/Trimming/Weeding of beds) 
• Full-Service maintenance (Mowing/Edging/String Trimming/Blowing) 
•  Lifting of tree canopies in pedestrian walkways and near amenity 
• Spraying of Herbicide to target weed pressure on roadways and Landscaped beds 
• Trimming hedges at clubhouse and along Bartram Springs Parkway 
• Spraying of Berms for weeds and cutting back struggling hedges 
• Cutting back community easements 



 

 

 

Comments 

Weeds: With the amount of precipitation, we have been receiving daily it is causing a large number of 
weeds to grow throughout the property. We are actively spraying and hand pulling to fight the 
increasing amounts of weeds to ensure properties overall appearance  

TURF We are working to target and spot treat weeds in turf throughout the property 

PLANT BEDS Sprayed for weeds in landscape bed and grass beds to control Torpedo grass and other 
Broadleaf weeds. (Selective Herbicides applied) 

TREES & SHRUBS Continued work on lifting of canopies in pedestrian walkways and near structures 
for clearance. Trimming of shrubs and hedgerows. Spraying hedges with growth regulator to prolong 
time in between trimming 

 

 

LAKE DOCTORS UPDATE  
 

• Routine monthly treatments continue, with temperatures expected to decline algae and 
vegetation growth should begin to decline also. We will adhere to our regimented 
treatment schedule and Lake Doctors has been available to respond quickly to any 
problems.  

• Actions include methodical and appropriate treatments to control aquatic weeds and 
algae. There have been few challenges this summer. The water has been clear overall, 
and the brim, bass and turtles are observed. Normal Vegetation. The Techs report that 
they are not having problems regarding access or issues requiring CDD assistance. 

• In addition, due to the abnormal amount of weed growth on the entry fountains, Lake 
doctor mentions they will spray those grasses and weeds monthly until the seasons 
change. They are doing this at no extra cost. 

• All ponds will have added fish stock which is being scheduled. 

 

 

Should you have any comments or questions feel free to contact me directly. 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Unaudited Financial Reporting
November 30, 2022

Community Development District

January 9, 2023

Bartram Springs

Meeting Date



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

IV.

Financial Statements -  November 30, 2022

Check Register Summary 11/1/2022 - 11/30/2022

Assessment Receipts Schedule

Long-term Debt Report



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET
November 30, 2022

Debt Capital
Total 

Governmental
General Service Reserve Funds

ASSETS:

CASH

Hancock Bank $240,803 --- --- $240,803
Petty Cash $200 --- --- $200

Capital Reserve --- --- $107,205 $107,205

INVESTMENTS
State Board $67,837 --- --- $67,837
Custody - Excess Funds $34,366 --- --- $34,366
Series - 2021
Revenue --- $211,539 --- $211,539

DUE FROM OTHER $190 --- --- $190
DUE FROM GENERAL --- $13,854 --- $13,854
ELECTRIC DEPOSITS $720 --- --- $720

TOTAL ASSETS $344,116 $225,393.85 $107,205 $676,715

LIABILITIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $60,737 --- $470 $61,207

ACCRUED EXPENSES $14,868 --- --- $14,868

DUE TO DEBT SERVICE $13,854 --- --- $13,854

TOTAL LIABILITIES $89,459 $0 $470 $89,929

FUND BALANCES:
      NONSPENDABLE $720 --- --- $720

      UNASSIGNED $253,936 --- --- $253,936

      RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- $225,394 --- $225,394

     ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $106,735 $106,735

TOTAL FUND BALANCES $254,656 $225,394 $106,735 $586,786

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY $344,116 $225,394 $107,205 $676,715

1



BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

General Fund

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/22 Thru	11/30/22 Variance

REVENUES:

Maintenance Assessments $1,499,158 $235,169 $235,169 $0
Facility Income $8,000 $1,333 $1,965 $632
Program Sharing - ASG $7,000 $7,000 $9,599 $2,599
Comcast Revenue Share $20,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $200 $33 $1,469 $1,435

TOTAL REVENUES $1,534,358 $243,535 $248,201 $4,666

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $2,000 $2,000 $0
Fica Expense $918 $153 $153 $0
Engineering Fees $6,000 $1,000 $1,381 ($381)
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0
Attorney Fees $38,000 $6,333 $1,665 $4,669
Trustee Fees $12,300 $0 $0 $0
Annual Audit $3,250 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $56,327 $9,388 $9,388 ($0)
Computer Time $1,450 $242 $242 $0
Website Maintenance $2,340 $390 $390 $0
Telephone $800 $133 $131 $2
Postage $1,000 $167 $185 ($19)
Insurance $62,480 $62,480 $57,089 $5,391
Printing & Binding $1,500 $250 $96 $154
Record Storage $350 $58 $0 $58
Legal Advertising $2,900 $483 $80 $404
Other Current Charges $1,000 $167 $141 $25
Office Supplies $350 $58 $164 ($106)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $208,740 $88,477 $78,280 $10,197

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities:
Electric $69,300 $11,550 $13,942 ($2,392)
Water/Irrigation $26,000 $4,333 $3,556 $777
Cable $13,306 $2,218 $2,252 ($35)
Gas $1,800 $300 $215 $85
Trash Removal $10,262 $1,710 $1,661 $49
Security:
Security Monitoring $1,000 $167 $280 ($113)
Access Cards $2,200 $367 $0 $367
Management Contracts:
Facility Management $185,861 $30,977 $30,977 $0
Pool Attendants $86,125 $0 $0 $0

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

2



BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

General Fund

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/22 Thru	11/30/22 Variance

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

Field Management/Administration $71,419 $11,903 $11,903 ($0)
Pool Maintenance $46,209 $7,702 $7,701 $0
Janitorial $42,834 $7,139 $7,139 $0
Gym Monitor $32,621 $5,437 $5,437 $0
Facility Maintenance $56,274 $9,379 $9,631 ($252)
Pool Chemicals $30,999 $5,167 $3,807 $1,359
Mobile Application $2,500 $417 $417 $0
Facility Maintenance - COVID $7,200 $1,200 $0 $1,200
Repairs and Maintenance $78,000 $13,000 $13,135 ($135)
Special Events $21,000 $8,006 $8,006 $0
Holiday Decorations $7,500 $4,733 $4,733 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $9,500 $1,583 $384 $1,199
Office Supplies $4,500 $750 $854 ($104)
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $3,000 $500 $0 $500

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $809,410 $128,537 $126,030 $2,507

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Landscape Maintenance $183,767 $30,628 $29,736 $892
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $6,667 $4,600 $2,067
Lake Maintenance $21,141 $3,524 $3,524 ($0)
Fountain Maintenance $1,600 $267 $0 $267
Grounds Maintenance $15,000 $2,500 $353 $2,147
Pump Repairs $7,500 $1,250 $2,120 ($870)
Streetlight Repairs $5,700 $950 $529 $421
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $4,971 $4,971 $0
Miscellaneous $2,500 $417 $240 $177
Capital Reserves Contributions $229,000 $0 $0 $0

 TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $516,208 $51,173 $46,073 $5,100

TOTAL  EXPENDITURES $1,534,358 $268,187 $250,383 $17,803

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($2,182)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $256,838

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $254,656

3



Bartram Springs

11
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

Revenues:

Maintenance Assessments $10,251 $224,918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $235,169
Facility Income $1,025 $940 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,965
Program Sharing - ASG $0 $9,599 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,599
Comcast Revenue Share $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest/Miscellaneous Income $320 $1,149 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,469

Total Revenues $11,596 $236,605 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $248,201

Expenditures:
Administrative
Supervisor Fees $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
FICA Expense $77 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $153
Engineering $1,381 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,381
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Attorney $1,665 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,665
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $4,694 $4,694 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,388
Computer Time $121 $121 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $242
Website $195 $195 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $390
Telephone $79 $52 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $131
Postage $91 $95 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $185
Insurance $57,089 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,089
Printing & Binding $55 $41 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $96
Records Storage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $0 $80 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80
Other Current Charges $64 $78 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $141
Office Supplies $5 $159 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $164
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $71,689 $6,591 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78,280

Community Development District
General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement

4



Bartram Springs

11
OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP TOTAL

Community Development District
General Fund

Month By Month Income Statement

Amenity Center
Utilities
Electric $7,449 $6,493 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,942
Water/irrigation $1,647 $1,909 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,556
Cable $1,127 $1,126 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,252
Gas $109 $105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $215
Trash Removal $814 $847 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,661
Security
Security Monitoring $0 $280 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $280
Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
Facility Management $15,488 $15,488 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,977
Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Night Swim $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Field Mgnt/Admin $5,952 $5,952 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,903
Pool Maintenance $3,851 $3,851 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,701
Pool Chemicals $1,904 $1,904 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,807
Janitorial $3,570 $3,570 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,139
Gym Monitor $2,718 $2,718 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,437
Facility Maintenance $4,689 $4,941 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,631
Mobile Application $208 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $417
Facility Maintenance - COVID $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs and Maintenance $2,828 $10,307 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,135
Special Events $6,719 $1,287 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,006
Holiday Decorations $0 $4,733 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,733
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $384 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $384
Office Supplies $353 $501 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $854
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Amenity Center $59,427 $66,603 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $126,030

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $14,868 $14,868 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,736
Landscape Contingency $3,500 $1,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,600
Lake Maintenance $1,762 $1,762 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,524
Fountain Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Grounds Maintenance $0 $353 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $353
Pump Repairs $245 $1,875 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,120
Streetlight Repairs $529 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $529
Miscellaneous $0 $240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $240
Irrigation Repairs $3,452 $1,519 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,971
Capital Reserves Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Grounds Maintenance $24,357 $21,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,073

Total Expenditures $155,473 $94,911 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250,383

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($143,877) $141,695 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($2,182)

5



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Debt Service - Series 2021
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/22 Thru	11/30/22 Variance

REVENUES:

Assessments 2021-1 $1,192,771 $191,961 $191,961 $0
Assessments 2021-2 $39,277 $5,933 $5,933 $0
Interest Earned $700 $117 $689 $572

TOTAL  REVENUES $1,232,748 $198,011 $198,583 $572

EXPENDITURES:

Interest - 11/1 $134,854 $134,854 $134,854 $0
Interest - 5/1 $134,854 $0 $0 $0
Principal - 5/1 $965,000 $0 $0 $0
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,234,708 $134,854 $134,854 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($1,960) $63,729

Fund Balance - Beginning $150,613 $161,665

Fund Balance - Ending $148,654 $225,394

6



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the Period Ended November 30, 2022

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru	11/30/22 Thru	11/30/22 Variance

REVENUES:

Capital Reserve Contribution $229,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $229,000 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Projects $75,000 $12,500 $0 $12,500
Repairs and Maintenance $145,500 $30,511 $30,511 $0
Other Service Charges $800 $133 $0 $133

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $221,300 $43,144 $30,511 $12,633

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $7,700 ($30,511)

Fund Balance - Beginning $189,018 $137,246

Fund Balance - Ending $196,718 $106,735

7



Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: .750%-2.520%
Maturity Date: 5/1/36
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $616,079
Reserve Balance: $616,079 *

Bonds outstanding - 6/1/2021 $15,175,000
Less:  May 1, 2022 (Mandatory) ($955,000)

Total Outstanding $14,220,000

* Reserve Fund Requirement funded by Surety Bond

Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



DIRECT BILLS ASSESSED  UNITS 
2021-1 DEBT 
ASSESSED

2021-2 DEBT 
ASSESSED

O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 21,818 13,854.43           - 10,251.08 24,105.51          

DIRECT BILLS RECEIVED
2021-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED
2021-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
COMMERCIAL - BS CENTER, LLC 13,854.43           - 10,251.08 24,105.51          

DIRECT BILLS - BALANCE DUE - - - - 
Direct bills on payment plan with 50% due 11/1/22, 25% due 2/1/23, and 25% due 5/1/23

TOTAL TAX ROLL UNITS
2021-1 DEBT 
ASSESSED

2021-2 DEBT 
ASSESSED

O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,694 1,179,025.84      39,277.22          1,488,907.08  2,707,210.14     

DUVAL COUNTY  DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
2021-1 DEBT 

RECEIVED
2021-2 DEBT 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
1 11/4/2022 8,991.46             299.54 11,354.67       20,645.67          
2 11/16/2022 56,424.03           1,879.67            71,253.86       129,557.56        
3 11/25/2022 112,690.87         3,754.10            142,309.20     258,754.17        
4 12/5/2022 782,674.67         26,073.46          988,383.64     1,797,131.77     
5 12/6/2022 128,216.31         4,271.31            161,915.17     294,402.79        
6 12/16/2022 30,734.79           1,023.88            38,812.76       70,571.43          

- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 
- - - - 

TOTAL COUNTY DISTRIB.       1,119,732.13           37,301.95   1,414,029.31      2,571,063.39 

TOTAL TAX ROLL DUE (DISCOUNTS NOT TAKEN)            59,293.71             1,975.27        74,877.77         136,146.75 

TOTAL DISTRICT UNITS
2021-1 DEBT 

SERVICE
2021-2 DEBT 

SERVICE O&M TOTAL 
TOTAL ASSESSED 23,512            1,192,880.27      39,277.22          1,499,158.16  2,731,315.65     

TOTAL RECEIVED 1,133,586.56      37,301.95          1,424,280.39  2,595,168.90     

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
94.97% 94.97% 94.97% 94.97%
95.03% 94.97% 95.01% 95.02%TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2023 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

DIRECT BILLS

TAX ROLL

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT BILL
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



BARTRAM SPRINGS 
Community Development District

Check Register Summary 11/1/2022 - 11/30/2022

Check Date Check No. Amount

General Fund - Hancock

11/3/22 2343-2349 $4,540.56
11/4/22 2350 $14,168.78
11/16/22 2351-2365 $11,605.80
11/22/22 2366-2367 $6,595.79
11/30/22 2368 $3,138.54

 $40,049.47

General Fund - Capital Reserve

11/3/22 283 $30,041.00

 $30,041.00

Utilities and Autopayments

11/7/22 Comcast $223.54
11/4/22 Comcast $720.53
11/9/22 JEA $8,401.66
11/10/22 Comcast $181.45
11/21/22 Rubicon $847.02
11/22/22 Hancock Whitney Purchase Cards $3,122.00

$13,496.20

Total  $83,586.67

*Fedex invoices will be available upon request.



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/03/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK NOS. 002343-002368                      BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/03/22 00381 10/27/22 86879    202210 330-57200-46000                                     *               45.00
BACKFLOW TEST

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                 45.00 002343
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00490 10/28/22 2023533  202210 330-57200-46000                                     *              465.00

RPRD BRKN PLUMB TO NOZZLE
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES                                      465.00 002344

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00471 7/31/22 3083140  202206 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,394.00

JUN GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,394.00 002345

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00201 11/01/22 13129561 202211 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,903.56

NOV POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        1,903.56 002346

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00274 9/19/22 26579    202209 330-57200-46000                                     *              120.00

SEP BAIT STATION CHECKS
QUICK CATCH                                                       120.00 002347

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00065 10/20/22 42615860 202210 330-57200-46000                                     *              163.00

OCT PEST CONTROL
TERMINIX                                                          163.00 002348

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/03/22 00429 10/21/22 C33246   202210 330-57200-46000                                     *              450.00

RPLC FILTER &HVAC INSPECT
WEATHER ENGINEERS, INC.                                           450.00 002349

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/22 00351 8/31/22 402515   202208 320-57200-33100                                     *            9,628.05

AUG LIFEGUARD HOURS
9/30/22 403346   202209 320-57200-33100                                     *            4,540.73

SEP LIFEGUARD HOURS
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                  14,168.78 002350

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00313 9/13/22 54166    202209 310-51300-51000                                     *               74.80

ROSEWOOD PLAQUE
11/15/22 55052    202211 310-51300-51000                                     *              109.70

GAVEL SET-KEVIN COLCORD
CROWN TROPHY                                                      184.50 002351

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00004 10/03/22 86653    202210 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY23 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 002352

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00422 11/03/22 22562    202211 330-57200-46000                                     *              260.00

REPLACE FIXTURE POOL DECK
DOBSON ELECTRIC, INC.                                             260.00 002353

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/03/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK NOS. 002343-002368                      BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/16/22 00140 1/10/22 44400    202211 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,875.00
ENTRY WAY WELL MAINT

EAST COAST WELLS & PUMP SERVICE INC                             1,875.00 002354
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00010 11/07/22 0205622  202210 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,381.00

OCT ENGINEERING
ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                   1,381.00 002355

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00398 8/19/22 30130    202208 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,500.00

REP GASKETS HOLDING TANK
EPIC POOLS AND HARDSCAPE                                        1,500.00 002356

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00416 11/08/22 288107   202211 330-57200-46000                                     *              376.00

UNCLOGGED URINAL
BF PLUMBING SERVICES LLC                                          376.00 002357

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00490 11/08/22 2023564  202211 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,943.58

3" CASCADE NOZZLES
INNOVATIVE FOUNTAIN SERVICES                                    1,943.58 002358

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00135 11/03/22 22-07019 202211 310-51300-48000                                     *               79.63

NOTICE OF 11.14 MEETING
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD C/O                                      79.63 002359

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00340 10/21/22 1240026  202211 320-57200-49300                                     *              350.00

11.18 MOVIE NIGHT
PROGRESSIVE ENTERTAINMENT SRVCS.                                  350.00 002360

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00274 10/20/22 26580    202210 330-57200-46000                                     *              120.00

MO BAIT STATION CHECKS
11/15/22 26904    202211 330-57200-46000                                     *              390.00

SNAKE SERVICE, BAIT STAT
QUICK CATCH                                                       510.00 002361

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00189 11/09/22 16338    202211 330-57200-46250                                     *              700.00

DEBRIS REMOVAL
11/14/22 16347    202211 330-57200-46250                                     *              400.00

FALLING WATER TREE REMOVE
TAYLOR TREE SERVICES, INC.                                      1,100.00 002362

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00023 11/08/22 11082022 202211 320-57200-43300                                     *               14.09

NOV CLUBHOUSE FIREPIT
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   14.09 002363

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/16/22 00040 11/01/22 43317B   202211 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,762.00

NOV LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,762.00 002364

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/03/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK NOS. 002343-002368                      BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/16/22 00406 11/01/22 2868     202211 310-51300-35101                                     *               95.00
NOV MAINTENANCE FEE

ROBERTA G NAGLE DBA UNICORN                                        95.00 002365
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00464 11/18/22 2554     202211 320-57200-49600                                     *            4,495.77

HOLIDAY DECORATIONS
ELITE CHRISTMAS LIGHTING                                        4,495.77 002366

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/22/22 00351 9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *              799.48

WIPES/SANITIZER/AIR FRSHR
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *              146.18

MOUNTED WIPE DISPENSER
9/30/22 403445   202209 310-51300-51000                                     *              105.00

EBLAST
9/30/22 403445   202209 320-57200-49300                                     *              103.09

FALL DECORATIONS
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *               93.70

CHEMICALS
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *               89.89

HURRICANE SUPPLIES
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *               63.43

FACILITY GAS
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *              126.30

TOWER REPAIR
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *               33.69

FACILITY GAS
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *              146.63

MISC SUPPLIES
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *              260.32

SUPPLIES
9/30/22 403445   202209 330-57200-46000                                     *              132.31

REPLACEMENT LIGHT
VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC.                                   2,100.02 002367

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/22 00322 9/30/22 90003849 202209 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,548.18

DEEP CLEAN TILE & GROUT
9/30/22 90005932 202209 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,590.36

CUSTOM FLOOR CLEANING
STORM CLEAN INC DBA MR STEAMLUX                                 3,138.54 002368

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 40,049.47

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               40,049.47

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



















































































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/03/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - CAP RESERVE

BANK B BSCDD-CAP RESERVE

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/03/22 00108 10/31/22 5702     202210 600-53800-61000                                     *           30,041.00
50% COMPLET PROGR AMENITY

SPENCER CONTRACTING INC DBA                                    30,041.00 000283
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 30,041.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               30,041.00

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO




	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the December 12, 2022 Meeting 
	IV. Ratification of Amendment to Landscape Maintenance Agreement with VerdeGo
	V.        Consideration of Proposals to Trim Trees and Bushes Along Sidewalk 
	VI.       Resident Request to Construct Improvements in Drainage Easement 
	VII. C.        District Manager – Review of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule 
	D.        General Manager - Report 
	E.         Operation Manager - Report 
	IX. A.  Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2022 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



